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Christina Rosenthal

From: Nina Gobie
Sent: Friday, 1 October 2021 3:10 PM
To: Christina Rosenthal
Cc: Rochelle Deane; 'anton@theduke.co.nz'
Subject: RE: Advise and help

Kia ora ra e Chrissy 
 
Ae - I will save this in Objective. 
 
Mauri ora  
Nina 
 

 

Nina Gobie 
Team Leader - Facilities Operations 

Infrastructure & Asset Management, Far North District Council | 24-hour Contact Centre 0800 920 029 
DDI +6494089406 | M +64212763875 | Nina.Gobie@fndc.govt.nz

Website | Facebook | LinkedIn | Careers 

 
Disclaimer: The information shown on plans that may be attached may not be accurate and is indicative only. The Far North 
District Council accepts no responsibility for incomplete or inaccurate information. 
Contractors are to verify the exact location of all Council services on site before work commences. Contractors are liable for any 
damage they may cause to Council services, including any services not identified on this plan.  
----------------------------------------------------------- 
Far North District Council | Te Kaunihera o Tai Tokerau Ki Te Raki | Phone: 09 401 5200 | Fax: 09 401 2137 | Email: ask.us@fndc.govt.nz 
Memorial Avenue, Private Bag 752, Kaikohe 0440, New Zealand  
----------------------------------------------------------- 
Get it done online at your convenience, visit our website: www.fndc.govt.nz 
 

Please consider the environment before printing this email.  

From: Christina Rosenthal <Christina.Rosenthal@fndc.govt.nz>  
Sent: Friday, 1 October 2021 3:03 pm 
To: Nina Gobie <Nina.Gobie@fndc.govt.nz> 
Cc: Rochelle Deane <Rochelle.Deane@fndc.govt.nz>; 'anton@theduke.co.nz' <anton@theduke.co.nz> 
Subject: FW: Advise and help 
Importance: High 
 
Kia ora Nina 
 
Please refer to the email below from Anton in regards to the stage located on public space outside of the Duke of 
Marlborough. 
 
Can you please file it accordingly? 
 
Nga mihi 
Christina 
 

 

Christina Rosenthal 
Team Leader - Environmental Health Services
District Services, Far North District Council | 24-hour Contact Centre 0800 920 029
DDI +6494015406 | Christina.Rosenthal@fndc.govt.nz

Website | Facebook | LinkedIn | Careers 
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From: Anton Haagh <anton@theduke.co.nz>  
Sent: Friday, 1 October 2021 12:32 PM 
To: Christina Rosenthal <Christina.Rosenthal@fndc.govt.nz> 
Subject: Fwd: Advise and help 
 

CAUTION: This email originated from outside Far North District Council. 
Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognise the sender and know the content is safe.

 
Christina  
 
we are going through a process with roading but please find attached the email ‐ this is now the 4th time we have 
resent it ‐ so can it please be filed in the correct places ? 
 
cheers 
Anton  

 

From: Riki Kinnaird <riki@theduke.co.nz>  
Sent: Wednesday, 31 January 2018 11:48 AM 
To: Anton Haagh <anton@theduke.co.nz> 
Subject: FW: Advise and help 

 

FYI 

 

It was Mike Colebrook who gave us the approval 

 

Cheers 

 

Riki Kinnaird  

Duke 

ph +64 09 4037829 

mobile +64 21983531 

35 The Strand, Russell, New Zealand 
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www.theduke.co.nz 

www.facebook.com/TheDukeRussell 

 

 

 

From: Riki Kinnaird 
Sent: Tuesday, 30 August 2011 1:28 p.m. 
To: Mike Colebrook 
Cc: Barry Webb 
Subject: Re: Advise and help 

Thanks for everything mike 

 

All the best and see you in Russell soon 

 

Riki 
 
Sent from my iPad 

 
On 30/08/2011, at 12:51 PM, "Mike Colebrook" <Mike.Colebrook@fndc.govt.nz> wrote: 

Hi Rikki, 

 

District Facilities agrees to the placement of the small band stand in the location 
discussed on site last week, subject to the suitable covering of any cabling or 
alternative use of a battery and that the activity must not obstruct traffic flows. 

 

You will need to check with your local Police Officer and John Thorne our Liquor 
Licensing Officer to ensure compliance with your Liquor Licence and the Liquor Ban 
on the water front. 

 

 

Regards Mike C 

 

 

From: Riki Kinnaird [mailto:riki@theduke.co.nz]  
Sent: Wednesday, 24 August 2011 5:01 p.m. 
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To: Mike Colebrook 
Subject: RE: Advise and help 

Thanks Mike for your help yesterday, much appreciated. 

 

If you need anything give me a buzz 021983531 

 

Cheers Riki 

 

From: Mike Colebrook [Mike.Colebrook@fndc.govt.nz] 
Sent: Monday, 22 August 2011 4:25 p.m. 
To: Riki Kinnaird; Sue Hodge 
Cc: Lorelle Irwin 
Subject: RE: Advise and help 

Will do . Will give you a call when I hit town. 

 

Mike C 

 

 

From: Riki Kinnaird [mailto:riki@theduke.co.nz]  
Sent: Monday, 22 August 2011 4:08 p.m. 
To: Sue Hodge; Mike Colebrook 
Cc: Lorelle Irwin 
Subject: RE: Advise and help 

Thanks as usual.  

 

Mike, just pop into the Duke anytime and well show you all the details and also some 
photos from summer. My number if needed is 021983531. 

 

Cheers Riki 

 

From: Sue Hodge [sue.hodge@fndc.govt.nz] 
Sent: Monday, 22 August 2011 3:57 p.m. 
To: Mike Colebrook 
Cc: Lorelle Irwin; Riki Kinnaird 
Subject: FW: Advise and help 

Mike can you catch up with Riki tomorrow when you are in Russell and see where he 
has the band and what kind of permission he needs. 
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thanks 

 

 

 

Riki,  

 

Mike can visit you tomorrow as he is in town. 

 

regards 

Sue H  

 

 

From: Riki Kinnaird [mailto:riki@theduke.co.nz]  
Sent: Monday, 22 August 2011 3:46 p.m. 
To: Sue Hodge 
Subject: Advise and help 

 

Sue,  

 

I hope all is well, as per my phone message. 

 

During the summer last year we had a 2 piece band playing under the Pohutakawa 
tree. This was from 2 - 5pm and was great for tourists and locals alike. One of the 
local competitors is stiring a few things up, but he has a point, maybe we need some 
sort of permission for this.  

 

John Thorn is OK with the licenses and we have had no complaints, he suggested I 
give you a buzz to see if we need to do anything from a council perspective to make 
sure we are all OK but though there should not be a problem. Barry the environment 
officer has also been in the loop over the last few days. 

 

Have you got some time in the next few weeks for me to come and see you to 
ensure what we are doing is OK? 
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Cheers Riki 

021983531 

 

 

 

 

Get it done online at your convenience, visit our website - www.fndc.govt.nz 
----------------------------------------------------------- 
Attention: The information contained in this email (including any attachments) is intended solely for the 
addressee(s). 
It is confidential and may be legally privileged. 
If you have received this email in error you must not use, copy, disclose or distribute it or any information in it. 
Please simply notify the sender and delete or destroy all copies of the email immediately. 
Unless formally stated, this e-mail and any attachments do not necessarily reflect the views of the Far North 
District Council. 
The Far North District Council accepts no responsibility for any interception of, or changes to, our email after it 
leaves us. 
We do not accept responsibility for any viruses or similar carried with our email, 
or any effects our email may have on the recipients computer system or network. 
----------------------------------------------------------- 
Far North District Council | Te Kaunihera o Tai Tokerau Ki Te Raki 
Ph. 0800 920 029 | Fax. 09 401 2137 | Email. ask.us@fndc.govt.nz 
Address. Memorial Avenue, Private Bag 752, Kaikohe 0440, New Zealand 
 
Please consider the environment before printing this email. 


